MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: CORTNEY HANSON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK QQQ‘
SUBJECT. INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2012

ityofnoviorg

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions booklet list.

Larry Czekaj has not submitted an application for reappointment o the Library Board.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards dand Commissions

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration
3 03/01/15

Beautification Commission

2 partial terms 03/01/14
Building Authority 1 03/01/15
Construction Board of Appeals ] 03/01/16
Housing & Community
Development Advisory Commitiee 2 01/01/15
Library Board 2 03/01/15

Aftendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Larry Kilgore — Library Board — attended 44 of 42 meetings since February 2009.

Lee Mamola — Construction Board of Appeals — aftended 3 of 5 meetings since March
2008.

David Margolis — Library Board — attended 45 of 49 meeting since February 2009.
Sam Ray - Beautification Commission — attended all meetings since July 2010,

Mark Sturing — Building Authority — attended 9 of 10 meetings since February 2009.



